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• 9/29/77 

(Type in plaintext or code) 

ATR .MATT, 
(Precedence)" 

Sent , 	 
Spe "al Agen in 

apo: 1975 0 - 590-992 

Transmit e following in 	 

Vie 	AIRTEL  

TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI 
ATTN: Records Management Division, 

FOIPA Branch 

FROM: 	SAC, LOS ANGELES (190-2-52) (1) 

SUBJECT: HAROLD WEISBERG V. 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JSUTICE 
(USDC, DC) 
CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 75-1996 
FOIA MATTER 

Re Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau dated 8/18/77, and Bureau telephone call to Los Angeles on 9/26/77. 

FQ- 6 (Rev. 2714-74) 

1A33 (obscene material), 1A34, 1A36, 1A37, 1A42, 1A45, 1A48:-1A53, 1A54, 1A55, 1A56, 1A67, 1A69, 1A70, 1A71, 1A75, 1A90, 1A94, 1A100, 1A101, 1A103, 1A104, 1A105, 1A106, 

One package containing documents from Los Angeles file pertaining to MURKIN is being forwarded to the Bureau via registered mail. 

This package contains one xeroxed copy each of thelA.:envelope and contents thereof- from the following lA exhibits of Los Angeles file 44-1574A: 

1A2, 1A3, 1A4, 1A6, 1A8, 1A9, 1A10, IA11, 1Al2, 1A13, 1A14, 1A15, 1A18, 1A29, 1A31, 1A32,.  

1A40, 
1A61, 1A64, 
1A95, 1A98, 
1A107, 1A109. 

In addition to the above, Los Angeles is submitting one xeroxed copy each- of eight FD-3404's from above-mentioned Los Angeles file. 
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